## FORM B - BUILDING

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION Office of the Secretary, State House, Boston

In Area no.	Form no.		
	24C-168		

The state of the s		

•	111-P. 2-1111					
	in relation to nearest cross streets and					
	other buildings. Indicate north.					
	staturation laceratori bee stationed subtimizablist					

		D	
ה	1		
口	BAN	UROFT	RD
	3 13 1	口凸	
	NOK!		, : <b>/</b> \*:
	FR		IN
	•		, 10

m-	Northampton	
	, <sub>ess</sub> 63 Frank	clin St.
	20 Mar 20 Co. (2011) 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	cher aredphecem
	ery on the garage is	of the process of the beautiful to the
	ent use resid	Jence Landagostano
	)bit	
	ent owner Charles	North and June
		Kantz
	ription:	
	c. 1894	
	ource Reg. of	
	nitect	- National Control of the Control of
Ex	cterior wall fabric	lapboard
	-thaildings (dosonibo)	
Ot	utbuildings (describe)_	
Ot	ther features	
	magazi era dibarrezzo de la serie de la companio de	
		and the second s
Al	ltered	Date
М	oved	Date
. Lo	ot size:	
O	ne acre or less x	Over one acre
A	pproximate frontage	70 <b>'</b>
$\mathbf{A}$	pproximate distance o	f building from street
R	ecorded by E. Lone	ergan
_	MUC	2194.1
O	rganizationNHC	19411

(over)

7.	Original owner (if known)				
	Original use residence	· · · · ·			
	Subsequent uses (if any) and dates_				
8.	Themes (check as many as applicab	ole)			
	Aboriginal Agricultural Architectural The Arts Commerce Communication Community development x	Conservation Education Exploration/ settlement Industry Military Political		Recreation Religion Science/ invention Social/ humanitarian Transportation	
9. Historical significance (include explanation of themes checked above)  This is the first of three houses in a row built for Henry Maynard at the east side of Franklin St. Mr. Maynard played a large part in developing Franklin and Massassoit Sts. by selling lots for development and having tenement houses built for leasing.					
	This house first appears on the 1895 atlas and features scalloped boarding in the gables and as a belt course between the first and second floors. A one-story porch with shed roof, turned posts with decorative brackets and patterned balustrade covers the three-bay facade and a similar porch covers a side entrance.				

10. Bibliography and/or references (such as local histories, deeds, assessor's records, early maps, etc.)
1884 and 1895 Atlases.

Registry of Deeds: Bk. 466-P. 387.